Public Document Pack

dource

ONESOURCE JOINT COMMITTEE

9.30 am Friday Newham Dockside,
' 3 May 2019 Rooms EGO05 and EGO06
COUNCILLORS:

LONDON BOROUGH OF LONDON BOROUGH OF LONDON BOROUGH OF
HAVERING NEWHAM BEXLEY
Councillor Robert Benham Councillor Rokhsana Fiaz Councillor David Leaf
Councillor Roger Ramsey Councillor John Gray
Councillor Damian White Councillor Terence Paul

For information about the meeting please contact:
Andrew Beesley, Head of Democratic Services
andrew.beesley@onesource.co.uk




oneSource Joint Committee, 3 May 2019

NOTES ABOUT THE MEETING
1. HEALTH AND SAFETY

The Joint Committee is committed to protecting the health and safety of
everyone who attends its meetings.

At the beginning of the meeting, there will be an announcement about what
you should do if there is an emergency during its course. For your own
safety and that of others at the meeting, please comply with any
instructions given to you about evacuation of the building, or any other
safety related matters.

2. MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS DEVICES

Although mobile phones, pagers and other such devices are an essential part of many
people’s lives, their use during a meeting can be disruptive and a nuisance. Everyone
attending is asked therefore to ensure that any device is switched to silent operation or
switched off completely.

3. CONDUCT AT THE MEETING

Although members of the public are welcome to attend meetings of the Joint Committee,
they have no right to speak at them. Seating for the public is, however, limited and the
Joint Committee cannot guarantee that everyone who wants to be present in the meeting
room can be accommodated. When it is known in advance that there is likely to be
particular public interest in an item the Joint Committee will endeavour to provide an
overspill room in which, by use of television links, members of the public will be able to see
and hear most of the proceedings.

The Chairman of the meeting has discretion, however, to invite members of the public to
ask questions or to respond to points raised by Members. Those who wish to do that may
find it helpful to advise the Clerk before the meeting so that the Chairman is aware that
someone wishes to ask a question.

PLEASE REMEMBER THAT THE CHAIRMAN MAY REQUIRE ANYONE WHO ACTS IN
A DISRUPTIVE MANNER TO LEAVE THE MEETING AND THAT THE MEETING MAY BE
ADJOURNED IF NECESSARY WHILE THAT IS ARRANGED.

If you need to leave the meeting before its end, please remember that others present have
the right to listen to the proceedings without disruption. Please leave quietly and do not
engage others in conversation until you have left the meeting room.



oneSource Joint Committee, 3 May 2019

DECLARING INTERESTS FLOWCHART — QUESTIONS TO ASK YOURSELF

What matters are being discussed?

N4

D
P Does the business relate to or is it likely to affect a disclosable pecuniary interest. These will include the
interests of a spouse or civil partner (and co-habitees):
| = any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation that they carry on for profit or gain;
+ any sponsorship that they receive including contributions to their expenses as a councillor; or the
councillor's election expenses from a Trade Union;
« any land licence or tenancy they have in Havering
+ any current contracts leases or tenancies between the Council and them;
« any current contracts leases or tenancies between the Council and any organisation with land in Havering
in they are a partner, a paid Director, or have a relevant interest in its shares and securities;
« any organisation which has land or a place of business in Havering and in which they have a relevant interest in its
shares or its securities.
N
o YES Declare Interest and Leave
P Might a decision in relation to that business be reasonably be regarded as affecting (to a greater extent than
E the majority of other Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of ward affected by the decision)
R * Your well-being or financial position; or
S * The well-being or financial position of:
s}
N o A member of your family or any person with whom you have a close association; or
A - Any person or body who employs or has appointed such persons, any firm in which they are
a partner, or any company of which they are directors;
L - Any person or body in whom such persons have a beneficial interest in a class of securities
exceeding the nominal value of £25,000;
1
N o Any body of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management and to
T which you are appointed or nominated by your Authority; or
E o Any body exercising functions of a public nature, directed to charitable purposes or whose
R principal includes the influence of public opinion or policy (including any political party or trade union) of which you are a
E member or in a position of general control or management?
S
T S
I N
You must disclose the fo)
existence and nature of your
personal interests
P
E
c N/
u Would a member of the public, with . )
N knowledge of the relevant facts, You can participate in the
I reasonably regard your personal meeting and vote (or
interest to be so significant that it is NO remain in the room if not a
A likely to prejudice your member of the meeting)
R Y
Y E
S
] - Does the matter affect your financial position or the financial position of any person or body
N through whom you have a personal interest?
- Does the matter relate to an approval, consent, licence, permission or registration that affects
T you or any person or body with which you have a personal interest? NO
E - Does the matter not fall within one of the exempt categories of decisions?
R Y
E E
S \57
T
Speak to Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting to avoid allegations of
corruption or bias




oneSource Joint Committee, 3 May 2019

AGENDA ITEMS
1 ANNOUNCEMENTS

On behalf of the Chairman, there will be an announcement about the arrangements in
case of fire or other events that might require the meeting room or building’s
evacuation.

2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
(if any) — receive.
3 DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Members are invited to disclose any interest in any of the items on the agenda at this
point of the meeting. Members may still disclose an interest in an item at any time
prior to the consideration of the matter.

4 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

To consider whether the public should now be excluded from the remainder of the
meeting on the grounds that it is likely that, in view of the nature of the business to be
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, if members of the public were present
during these items there would be disclosure to them of exempt information within the
meaning of paragraph 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972; and, if it
is decided to exclude the public on these grounds, the Sub-Committee to resolve
accordingly on the motion of the Chairman.

5 APPOINTMENT TO THE POST OF DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES AND
ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT - ONESOURCE SHARED SERVICES (Pages 1
- 46)
Job description attached.

Report attached (not available to press or public).



Agenda Iltem 5

dource

dource

Director of HR/OD Services
Grade

Location — Newham or Havering. The post holder must be flexible and work across sites in
both councils.

Accountable to: | The Executive Director

Accountable for: | Operational and Strategic HR
Organisational Development

Job Purpose: e To work as part of the Senior Management team, reporting into the

Executive Director, providing strategic direction and leadership to
OneSource ensuring the delivery of policy priorities for partner Councils.

e Responsible for the development of HR strategy, policy and practice and
managing the delivery of Human Resource and People Management
services for partner Councils and OneSource.

e Lead and manage the strategic Human Resources function, including
business partnering and operational HR functions for partner Councils and
OneSource to provide a flexible, solution focused HR service that provides
expert HR advice and support to different customers with different
organisational cultures.

e To lead, develop and implement the Organisational Development strategy,
Performance management processes and talent management strategies
for OneSource, partner Councils and customers.

Specific

Responsibiliies |1 TO provide leadership and strategic direction to deliver HR/OD related

activities across the partner Councils, ensuring the highest standards and
professional practice to protect the Council’s from unnecessary litigation.

2. To ensure strategic HR advice and support delivers effective employee
relations, performance management, learning and development,
workforce planning, employment policy and procedures and workforce
diversity policy and practice.

3. To lead the Organisational Development Strategy and Change
Management related activities with the senior management team of
partner Council’'s to maximise employee engagement and the potential of

Page 1



the workforce

4. To ensure that the HR policies and strategy are aligned to deliver
organisational priorities and objectives and promote best practice and are
fully compliant with employment legislation.

5. Deliver a customer focused HR service, engaging with customers and
service managers to understand priorities and objectives, and align
resources to deliver.

6. Recommend and implement HR delivery systems that will enhance
efficiency and contribute to OneSource and partner Council’s future
growth.

7. Assess overall current HR practices, identify areas for enhancement, and
develop a business plan/course of action to address them.

8. Provide learning, training and/or facilitation services as needed to promote
People related, individual and group development through a variety of
interventions and assessments.

9. To provide professional HR advice and support to the HR transactional
services functions within the Shared Service as required.

10. Act as the Councils single point of contact for all external partners/bodies
on HR/OD related issues

11.Other duties — the job description indicates the main areas of activity for
this post. From time to time other tasks/duties maybe required which are
commensurate with the general area of responsibility and grade of the

post.
One Source . . . . . . .
Corporate * Provision of .and dellyery of quality services — ensuring a high level of
Critical Success service that is reflective of all customer needs and value for money
Factors .. . . .
e Anticipates different customer needs — delivering a customer focused
shared service which is a cultural fit', is flexible and proactive in approach
e Delivers a resilient business, which continuously improves and innovates
with healthy revenue streams
e Operates an ethos of joint working and operates across the board
regardless of location
e Delivers capacity and capability to operate business as usual with the
capacity and capability to innovate and project manage to support this
e Delivers a flexible and scalable platform to innovate, enhance market
knowledge and continuously improve
¢ Invests in people and skills to deliver a sustainable business
e Provides a transactional service that is multi-channelled, face to face,
local and nationwide
General ¢ One Source is committed to and champions equality and diversity in all

aspects of employment and service provision. All employees are
expected to understand and promote this approach in their work.

e Adherence to Health and Safety requirements and proper risk
management is required from all employees in so far as is relevant to

Page 2




their role. All employees are expected to understand and promote good
health and safety practices and manage risks appropriately

Page 3




Person Specification

Able to
demonstrate
and evidence a
highly
developed
Competence in:

People management including, motivation, performance
and capability

Strategic leadership in the provision of functions within the
Shared Service

Service improvement, maximising efficiency and new
delivery models for the functions within the shared service

Running major operations or service provision

Leading, managing and delivering transformational
change in a complex organisation

Able to
demonstrate
and evidence

Knowledge and
experience in:

In depth knowledge of HR/OD practice

A significant understanding of the workings of local
government and the challenges being set by the new
local government agenda along with the financial,
legal and political context of local government

The ability to set the strategic people management
direction for both Councils, drawing up the
overarching strategy for OneSource and the
necessary supporting plans for delivery, with and
through partners

CIPD qualified or equivalent and have significant
management experience of delivering HR/OD
services in a diverse, unionised, organisation

Behaviours and
personal
qualities

A strategic thinker and leader with the ability to
balance competing priorities and deliver within tight
timescales.

A corporate team player, highly motivated and
resilient.

A decision maker who listens to, and takes
cognisance of, the views of others along with a high
degree of integrity and probity.

Highly skilled communicator with the ability to
communicate orally and in writing to a diverse range
of audiences.

Ability to influence and negotiate effectively along
with the ability to lead, motivate, inspire confidence
and enthusiasm.

Page 4




By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 APPOINTMENT TO THE POST OF DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES AND ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT - ONESOURCE SHARED SERVICES
	onesource Joint Committee Report - Director of HROD Appointment May 19 - v2
	Final Interview Report - Director of HR  OD


